Sandoval, Jim/SJC

From: GHGContactUs [GHGContactUs@erg.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2009 7:29 PM

To: Sandoval, Jim/SJC

Subject: Response to Inquiry on Final Mandatory Reporting of Greenhouse Gases Rule
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

Thank you for your inquiry about the Final Mandatory Reporting of Greenhouse Gases Rule.
You will find the answer to your inquiry below. For a copy of the final rule and related
resources please visit EPA's Web site at:
WWw.epa.gov/climatechange/emissions/ghgrulemaking.html

Biogenic CO2 from the combustion of biomass (such as a digester gas that is a bio—-gas) is
not considered in the emission calculations for determining applicability of the rule.
Only CH4 and N20 emissions from the combustion of biomass would be considered for
applicability. If however, the facility is subject to the rule, all emissions from the
combustion of biomass fuels are required to be reported.

This Hotline is intended to provide general and administrative information about the Rule.
This Hotline does not provide legal advice, and responses to questions received through
this Hotline do not have legally binding effect or expressly or implicitly create, expand,
or limit any legal rights, obligations, responsibilities, expectations, or benefits in
regard to any person. Facility owners or operators and suppliers are responsible for
determining how they would be affected by the requirements of the rule.



